



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	1
American Carbon Society	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	1
American Marketing Association (AMA)	2
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	2
Asian Association on Remote Sensing (AARS)	3
ASM International	
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	3
Association for Information Systems (AIS)	
Atlantis Press	5
Audio Engineering Society (AES)	5
CriMiCo	
Czech Society for Mechanics (CSM)	5
Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechnischer Verein (DKV)	
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	6
Elsevier Procedia	
Emily C. and John E. Hansen Intellectual Property Law Institute	
Engineers Australia	
European Powder Metallurgy Association (EPMA)	9
GPA Midstream Association	9
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	9
Institute of Navigation (ION)	26
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	27
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	29
International Astronautical Federation (IAF)	30
International Society for the Systems Sciences (ISSS)	30
Intl Network for Information on Ventilation and Energy Performance (INIVE)	30
Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)	30
Rubber Division - American Chemical Society (ACS)	31
Sage Publications	31
Schloss Dagstuhl	31
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	32
Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME)	36
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	36
Society of Plastics Engineers (SPE)	36
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	36
Stanford Geothermal Program	41
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
VDE Verlag Gmbh	43
Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	43

Academic Conferences Ltd:

CYBER WARFARE AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (ICCWS 2024)

Held 26-27 March 2024, Johannesburg, South Africa.
Softcover 640(approx) pages 9781713895060 Du Toit, J. and Van Niekerk, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

TOURISM RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICTR 2024)

Held 18-19 June 2024, Cape Town, South Africa.
Softcover 524(approx) pages 9781713895053 Balkaran, R. and Hattingh, C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

American Carbon Society:

CARBON. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2023. (CARBON 2023) (2 VOLS) RENEWING THE WORLD THROUGH CARBON

Held 16-21 July 2023, Cancun, Mexico. Softcover 1,366 pages 9781713880110 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

MICROBES AND MICROBIAL PRODUCTS AS HERBICIDES.

ACS Symposium Series 439
Softcover 341 pages 9781713889465 Hoagland, R. E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

NEW BIOCIDES DEVELOPMENT. THE COMBINED APPROACH OF CHEMISTRY AND MICROBIOLOGY

ACS Symposium Series 967 Softcover 508 pages 9781713889502 Zhu, P. C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

OXIDATIVE STRESS: DIAGNOSTICS, PREVENTION, AND THERAPY. (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1083
Volume 1.
Softcover 428 pages 9781713894698 Andreescu, S. and Hepel, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

OXIDATIVE STRESS: DIAGNOSTICS, PREVENTION, AND THERAPY. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1200
Volume 2.
Softcover 554 pages 9781713893561 Hepel, M. and Andresscu, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND THE LAW FORUM. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 4 pages 9781713892878 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

DECARBONIZATION OF THE CHEMICAL INDUSTRY THROUGH ELECTRIFICATION. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING)

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 56 pages 9781713892984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ENGINEERING FOR INCLUSION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 23 pages 9781713893189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

LIAISON FUNCTIONS. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA, Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 28 pages 9781713893202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

MANAGEMENT DIVISION, HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 27 pages 9781713893073 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

NORTH AMERICAN MIXING FORUM. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 138 pages 9781713892922 Curran Associates. Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 31 pages 9781713892892 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

REGENERATIVE ENGINEERING SOCIETY. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 23 pages 9781713893196 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$50.00

TECHNICAL PROGRAM. ANNUAL STUDENT CONFERENCE. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL **MEETING**

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 32 pages 9781713893233 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

TRANSPORT AND ENERGY PROCESSES. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting. Softcover 90 pages 9781713892977 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

MARKETING AND PUBLIC POLICY CONFERENCE. AMERICAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION. 2023. POLICY AND CHANGE: THE ROLE OF MARKETING AND PUBLIC POLICY IN SECURING A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE

AMA Marketing and Public Policy Conference Proceedings Volume 33 Held 8-10 June 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA. Softcover 212 pages 9781713893417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS MODELING IN WATER INFRASTRUCTURE. BEST PRACTICES

Softcover 74(approx) pages 9781713893264 Catano-Lopera, Y. A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$120.00

INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM RESILIENCE. AN ENGINEERING FRAMEWORK FOR ASSESSMENT, MANAGEMENT, AND GOVERNANCE

Infrastructure Resilience Publication Volume 8
Softcover 100(approx) pages 9781713893301 Davis, C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

PREMISE PLUMBING MODELING.

Softcover 202(approx) pages 9781713893318 Lee, J. and Burkhardt, J. B. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$100.00

PROCUREMENT OF PEER REVIEW SERVICES FOR COMPLEX BRIDGE DESIGN PROJECTS. RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES

Softcover 24(approx) pages 9781713893325 Schmitz, W. J. and Griggs Jr., F. E. et 97817 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$35.00

RESILIENT AND SUSTAINABLE BUILDINGS.

Infrastructure Resilience Publication Volume 7
Softcover 264(approx) pages 9781713893332 Van de Lindt, J. W. and Sasani, M. et al97817
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

Asian Association on Remote Sensing (AARS):

REMOTE SENSING. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 44TH 2023. (ACRS2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 October - 3 November 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 1,618 pages 9781713893646 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

ASM International:

THERMAL SPRAY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 15TH 1998. (ITSC 1998) (3 VOLS) MEETING THE CHALLENGES OF THE 21ST CENTURY

Held 25-28 May 1998, Nice, France. Softcover 1,814(approx) pages 9781713871101 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (EACL 2024) FINDINGS OF EACL 2024 (3 VOLS)

Held 21-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 2,508(approx) pages 9781713894476 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (EACL 2024) LONG PAPERS (4 VOLS)

Held 17-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 3,164 pages 9781713894421 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (EACL 2024) SHORT PAPERS

Held 21-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 520 pages 9781713894438 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (EACL 2024) STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP

Held 21-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 384(approx) pages 9781713894445 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (EACL 2024) SYSTEM DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 21-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 252(approx) pages 9781713894452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (EACL 2024) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 21-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 44(approx) pages 9781713894469 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS AND CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY. WORKSHOP. 9TH 2024. (CLPsych 2024)

Held 21 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 304(approx) pages 9781713894506 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

LINGUISTIC ANNOTATION WORKSHOP. 18TH 2024. (LAW-XVIII)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 240(approx) pages 9781713894544 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

NOISY USER-GENERATED TEXT. WORKSHOP. 9TH 2024. (W-NUT 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 132(approx) pages 9781713894650 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Association for Information Systems (AIS):

INFORMATION SYSTEMS EDUCATION AND RESEARCH. AIS SIGED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICISER 2023)

Held 9-10 December 2023, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 2,748(approx) pages 9781713893639 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. ANNUAL AMERICAS CONFERENCE. 2022. (AMCIS 2022) (4 VOLS) INNOVATIVE RESEARCH INFORMING PRACTICE

Held 10-14 August 2022, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 3,266 pages 9781713893585 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$325.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. ANNUAL AMERICAS CONFERENCE. 2023. (AMCIS 2023) (9 VOLS) DRIVING INTO UNCHARTED WATERS

Held 10-12 August 2023, Panama City, Panama. Softcover 7,206 pages 9781713893592 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$695.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICIS 2021) (8 VOLS) BUILDING SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE WITH IS: A CALL FOR ACTION

Held 12-15 December 2021, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 6,814 pages 9781713893608 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$695.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIS 2022) (8 VOLS) DIGITIZATION FOR THE NEXT GENERATION

Held 9-14 December 2022, Copenhagen, Denmark. Softcover 6,096 pages 9781713893615 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$695.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIS 2023) (11 VOLS) RISING LIKE A PHOENIX: EMERGING FROM THE PANDEMIC AND RESHAPING HUMAN ENDEAVORS WITH DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES

Held 10-13 December 2023, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 9,096 pages 9781713893622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$849.00

Atlantis Press:

ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICON-ELT 2023)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 780
Held 30-31 August 2023, Malang, Indonesia.
Softcover 288 pages 9781713884231 Ubaidillah, M. F. and Umamah, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

REINVENTING BUSINESS PRACTICES, START-UPS AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICRBSS 2023) (2 PARTS) RESPONSIBLE CONSUMPTION AND PRODUCTION

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 277
Held 2-3 November 2023, Chennai, India and Online.
Softcover 1,004(approx) pages 9781713892373 Nimmagadda, M. R. and S., C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$594.00

Audio Engineering Society (AES):

AUDIO ENGINEERING SOCIETY. CONVENTION. 155TH 2023. (AES NEW YORK 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, New York, New York, USA. 155th Audio Engineering Society Convention. Softcover 766 pages 9781713894667 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

CriMiCo:

MICROWAVE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2023. (Crimico 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-16 September 2023, Sevastopol, Russia. Softcover 772 pages 9781713894759 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Czech Society for Mechanics (CSM):

EXPERIMENTAL STRESS ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 61ST 2023. (EAN 2023)

Held 6-8 June 2023, Kosice, Slovakia.

Softcover 246(approx) pages 9781713893394 Hagara, M. and Hunady, R. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechnischer Verein (DKV):

DEUTSCHER KAELTE UND KLIMATECHNISCHER VEREIN. ANNUAL MEETING. 48TH 2022.(2 VOLS) DEUTSCHE KAELTE-UND KLIMATAGUNG 2022 MAGDEBURG

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 16-18 November 2022, Magdeburg, Germany. Softcover 1,449 pages 9781713868095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

Electrochemical Society (ECS):

MEXICAN SOCIETY OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY. NATIONAL CONGRESS. 37TH 2022. (AND 15TH MEETING OF THE ECS MEXICAN SECTION)

ECS Transactions Volume 110 No.01

Held 14-16 October 2022, Puebla, Mexico.

Softcover 360 pages 9781713892519 Miramontes, J. A. C. and Calderon, F.A. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$127.00

Elsevier Procedia:

AIR TRANSPORT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (INAIR 2023) THE FUTURE OF AVIATION - IS THE SKY THE LIMIT?

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 75

Held 15-17 November 2023, Tartu, Estonia.

Softcover 302(approx) pages 9781713894889 Novak, A. and Novak, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

ELECTRIC VEHICLE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2023. (EVC 2023)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 70

Held 21-23 June 2023, Edinburgh, UK.

Softcover 452(approx) pages 9781713894834 Muhammad-Sukki, F. and Bani, N. A. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

ESICC CONFERENCE. 2023. ENERGY EFFICIENCY, STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY IN HISTORICAL AND MODERN BUILDINGS FACING CLIMATE CHANGE AND CIRCULARITY

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 55

Held 3-4 July 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 228(approx) pages 9781713895039 Bertolin, C. and Flores, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

FRACTURE AND STRENGTH. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (AND 13TH CONFERENCE ON STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND FAILURE, APCFS 2022 & SIF 2022)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 45

Held 6-9 December 2022, Adelaide, Australia.

Softcover 154(approx) pages 9781713894933 Kotousov, A. and Ng, C. T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

FRACTURE AND STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (IGF27) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 47

Held 22-24 February 2023, Rome, Italy and Online.

Softcover 994(approx) pages 9781713894957 Berto, F. and Di Cocco, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

FRACTURE, DAMAGE AND STRUCTURAL HEALTH MONITORING. 2023.

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 52

Held 12-14 September 2023, London, UK.

Softcover 804(approx) pages 9781713895008 Aliabadi, F. and Khodaei, Z. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

GLOBAL WEB CONFERENCE. CIRP. 11TH 2023. (CIRPE 2023) MATERIALS ASPECTS OF MANUFACTURING PROCESSES

Procedia CIRP Volume 121

Held 24-26 October 2023, Online.

Softcover 246(approx) pages 9781713894674 Bapat, S. and Karandikar, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

HORIZONS OF RAILWAY TRANSPORT. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (HRT 2023)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 77

Held 2-3 October 2023, Podbanske, Slovakia.

Softcover 266(approx) pages 9781713894902 Gasparik, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

INDUSTRY 4.0 AND SMART MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ISM 2023) (5 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 232

Held 22-24 November 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 3,467(approx) pages 9781713894681 Longo, F. and Shen, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$360.00

MECHANICS, RESOURCE AND DIAGNOSTICS OF MATERIALS AND STRUCTURES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2022. (MRDMS 2022)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 50

Held 16-20 May 2022, Ekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 336(approx) pages 9781713894988 Prosviryakov, E. and Khudorozhkova, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

MEDICAL DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICMD3M 2023) MATERIALS, MECHANICS, AND MANUFACTURING

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 49

Held 26-28 June 2023, Corfu, Greece.

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713894971 Siberschmidt, V. and Korossis, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

RISK ANALYSIS AND SAFETY OF COMPLEX STRUCTURES AND COMPONENTS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023. (IRAS 2023)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 48

Held 2-4 April 2023, Belgrade, Serbia.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9781713894964 Sedmak, A. and Sedmak, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

SCIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT OF TRANSPORT - ZNANOST I RAZVITAK PROMETA. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (ZIRP 2023)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 73

Held 7-8 December 2023, Zagreb, Croatia.

Softcover 350(approx) pages 9781713894865 Dovbischuk, I. and Antulov-Fantulin, B. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND DURABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (ICSID 2021)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 46

Held 7-10 September 2021, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 202(approx) pages 9781713894940 Bozic, Z. and Schmauder, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND DURABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICSID 2022)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 51

Held 20-23 September 2022, Dubrovnik, Croatia and Online.

Softcover 224(approx) pages 9781713894995 Bozic, Z. and Schmauder, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND RELIABILITY OF ADVANCED MATERIALS OBTAINED THROUGH ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SIRAMM23)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 56

Held 8-11 March 2023, Timisoara, Romania.

Softcover 204(approx) pages 9781713895046 Brighenti, R. and Marsavina, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF ADDITIVELY MANUFACTURED MATERIALS. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ESIAM23)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 53
Held 4-6 September 2023, Porto, Portugal.
Softcover 426(approx) pages 9781713895015 Berto, F. and Iacoviello, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICSI 2023)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 54
Held 28 August - 1 September 2023, Funchal, Portugal.
Softcover 654(approx) pages 9781713895022 Moreira, P. and Tavares, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

SUSTAINABLE, MODERN AND SAFE TRANSPORT. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (TRANSCOM 2023) (2 PARTS)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 74
Held 29-31 May 2023, Mikulov, Czech Republic.
Softcover 1,612(approx) pages 9781713894872 Dado, M. and Guagliano, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

TRANSPORT ENGINEERING. CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (CIT2023)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 71
Held 14-16 June 2023, San Cristobal de La Laguna, Spain.
Softcover 420(approx) pages 9781713894841 Marrero, R. M. G. and Santana, J. B. et 97817
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

TRANSPORT RESEARCH ARENA. 2022. (TRA LISBON 2022) (6 VOLS)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 72
Held 14-17 November 2022, Lisbon, Portugal.
Softcover 4,858(approx) pages 9781713894858 de Picado Santos, L. and de Sousa, J. P.97817
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$432.00

TRANSPORT SURVEY METHODS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020.

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 76
Held 25-30 October 2020, Porto Novo Beach, Portugal.
Softcover 706(approx) pages 9781713894896 Bonnel, P. and Morency, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

TRANSPORTATION MEETING. EURO WORKING GROUP. 25TH 2023. (EWGT 2023)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 78
Held 6-8 September 2023, Santander, Spain.
Softcover 644(approx) pages 9781713894919 Dell'Olio, L. and Moura, J. L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

Emily C. and John E. Hansen Intellectual Property Law Institute:

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW AND POLICY CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 30TH 2023.

Held 13-14 April 2023, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 255 pages 9781713873914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

Engineers Australia:

APPLIED MECHANICS. AUSTRALASIAN CONGRESS. 11TH 2024. (ACAM 2024)

Held 7-9 February 2024, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 432(approx) pages 9781713894926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

European Powder Metallurgy Association (EPMA):

POWDER METALLURGY CONGRESS AND EXHIBITION. EUROPEAN. 2023. (Euro PM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 October 2023, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 1,614 pages 9781713882909 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$325.00

GPA Midstream Association:

GAS PROCESSORS ASSOCIATION MIDSTREAM CONVENTION. 2023.

Held 3-6 April 2023, Plano, Texas, USA. Softcover 694 pages 9781713893486 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ACCREDITATION OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ICACIT 2023)

Held 2-3 November 2023, Lima, Peru. Softcover 76 pages 9798350327908 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$172.00

ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF ELECTRONIC INSTRUMENT ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (APEIE 2023)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Novosibirsk, Russia. Softcover 888 pages 9798350330892 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$334.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICACTA 2023)

Held 6-7 October 2023, Mumbai, India. Softcover 723 pages 9798350348354 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

ADVANCED INFORMATICS: CONCEPT, THEORY AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICAICTA 2023)

Held 7-9 October 2023, Lombok, Indonesia. Softcover 322 pages 9798350329926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

ADVANCED LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES ON EDUCATION AND RESEARCH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICALTER 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Chiclayo, Peru. Softcover 183 pages 9798350395488 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

ADVANCES IN ENGINEERING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (AEST 2022)

Held 24-25 October 2022, Babil, Iraq. Softcover 814 pages 9798350334913 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$260.00

ADVANCES IN ENTERPRISE ARCHITECTURE. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICAEA 2023)

Held 15-16 November 2023, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 92 pages 9798350308075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$191.00

AFFECTIVE COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT INTERACTION WORKSHOPS AND DEMOS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ACIIW 2023)

Held 10-13 September 2023, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 557 pages 9798350327465

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$274.00

AFFECTIVE COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT INTERACTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ACII 2023)

Held 10-13 September 2023, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 381 pages 9798350327441

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$242.00

AGENTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICA 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Kyoto, Japan.

Softcover 89 pages 9798350312799

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL ELECTROMAGNETICS SOCIETY SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (ACESChina 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 August 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,511 pages 9798350317909

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$454.00

APPLIED ELECTROMAGNETICS, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (AESPC 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Bhubaneswar, India.

Softcover 342 pages 9798350358759

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

APPLIED SIGNAL PROCESSING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 3RD 2023. (ASPCON 2023)

Held 24-25 November 2023, Haldia, India.

Softcover 324 pages 9798350325898

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$233.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AIIIP 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 392 pages 9798350371468

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$245.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GCAIOT 2023)

Held 10-11 December 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 210 pages 9798350382037

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$214.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN EDUCATION AND INDUSTRY 4.0. DMIHER INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (IDICAIEI 2023)

Held 27-28 November 2023, Wardha, India.

Softcover 393 pages 9798350338430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$245.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLOCKCHAIN, CLOUD COMPUTING, AND DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoABCD 2023)

Held 13-15 November 2023, Denpasar, Indonesia.

Softcover 208 pages 9798350331356

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$215.00

BEHAVIOURAL AND SOCIAL COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (BESC 2023)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2023, Larnaca, Cyprus.

Softcover 293 pages 9798350395891

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$229.00

BIOINFORMATICS AND BIOMEDICINE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BIBM 2023) (7 VOLS)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Istanbul, Turkiye.

Softcover 5,001 pages 9798350337495

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,156.00

BIOMEDICAL INSTRUMENTATION AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IBITeC 2023)

Held 9-10 November 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 206 pages 9798350302431

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICBTA 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Beijing, China.

Softcover 132 pages 9798350317411

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

BLOCKCHAIN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BlockChain 2023)

Held 17-21 December 2023, Hainan, China.

Softcover 387 pages 9798350319309

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$246.00

CLOUD CONTINUUM. 2022.

Held 5 December 2022, Los Alamitos, California, USA.

Softcover 49 pages 9781665476102

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$107.00

COGNITIVE ASPECTS OF VIRTUAL REALITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CVR 2023)

Held 26-27 October 2023, Veszprem, Hungary.

Softcover 118 pages 9798350338645

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$194.00

COGNITIVE COMPUTING AND COMPLEX DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCD 2023)

Held 21-22 October 2023, Huaian, China.

Softcover 341 pages 9798350306309

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

COGNITIVE INFOCOMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (CogInfoCom 2023)

Held 22-23 September 2023, Budapest, Hungary.

Softcover 182 pages 9798350325669

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$205.00

COLLABORATION AND INTERNET COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (CIC 2023)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA.

Softcover 134 pages 9798350339130

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$201.00

COMMUNICATION. IEEE MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (MICC 2023)

Held 10-12 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 156 pages 9798350304350

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$207.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2023. (ISCIT 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 435 pages 9781665457323 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$259.00

COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION, ELECTRONIC AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (CIEES 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Plovdiv, Bulgaria. Softcover 478 pages 9798350336924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

COMMUNICATIONS. ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 28TH 2023. (APCC 2023)

Held 19-22 November 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 500 pages 9798350382624 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

COMPLEX SYSTEMS AND INTELLIGENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSISIAC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 992 pages 9798350309010 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$354.00

COMPUTATION OF ELECTROMAGNETIC FIELDS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (COMPUMAG 2023)

Held 22-26 May 2023, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 110 pages 9798350301069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICCIA 2023)

Held 23-25 June 2023, Haikou, China. Softcover 232 pages 9798350339758 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2023. (CINTI 2023)

Held 20-22 November 2023, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 427 pages 9798350342956 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE FOR INFORMATION, SECURITY AND COMMUNICATION APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CIISCA 2023)

Held 22-23 June 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 428 pages 9798350339734 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$253.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE LATIN AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (LA-CCI 2023)

Held 29 October - 1 November 2023, Recife-Pe, Brazil. Softcover 429 pages 9798350348088 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$251.00

COMPUTER AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCA 2023)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 504 pages 9798350303261 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CCAT 2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Guiyang, China. Softcover 331 pages 9798350301557 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND BLOCKCHAIN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (CCSB 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023. Shenzhen. China. Softcover 209 pages 9798350359084 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023. (ISCSIC

Held 27-29 October 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 415 pages 9798350342994 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$251.00

COMPUTERS AND INFORMATICS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISCI 2023)

Held 14-15 October 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Softcover 114 pages 9798350302370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORKING WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2023. (CANDARW

Held 27-30 November 2023, Matsue, Japan. Softcover 377 pages 9798350306958 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$244.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2023. (CANDAR 2023)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2023, Matsue, Japan. Softcover 226 pages 9798350306712 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$217.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICCUBEA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 18-19 August 2023, Pune, India. Softcover 1,864 pages 9798350304275 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$521.00

COMPUTING, NETWORKING, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND ENGINEERING SCIENCES APPLICATIONS. **INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CONTESA 2023)**

Held 14-15 December 2023, Zagreb, Croatia. Softcover 95 pages 9798350382761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$193.00

COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICOCO 2023)

Held 9-12 October 2023, Langkawi, Malaysia. Softcover 525 pages 9798350302691 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$272.00

CONFERENCE WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION. NATIONAL. 31ST 2023. (TELECOM 2023)

Held 16-17 November 2023, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 188 pages 9798350303308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS - BERLIN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICCE-Berlin 2023)

Held 3-5 September 2023, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 283 pages 9798350324167

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$231.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS - TAIWAN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCE-Taiwan 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 July 2023, PingTung, Taiwan.

Softcover 862 pages 9798350324181

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$345.00

CONTROL SYSTEMS, MATHEMATICAL MODELING, AUTOMATION AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (SUMMA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 November 2023, Lipetsk, Russia.

Softcover 1,095 pages 9798350309133

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$377.00

CONTROL, MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICCMA 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Grimstad, Norway.

Softcover 497 pages 9798350315691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$264.00

DATA SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING IN HEALTHCARE, MEDICINE AND BIOLOGY. IEEE EMBS SPECIAL TOPIC CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 7-9 December 2023, Portomaso, St. Julians, Malta.

Softcover 188 pages 9798350383393

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

DATA SCIENCE IN CYBERSPACE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (DSC 2023)

Held 18-20 August 2023, Hefei, China. Softcover 611 pages 9798350331042

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

Cultan Associates, Inc. (2

List Price \$285.00

DATA SECURITY AND PRIVACY PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (DSPP 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 281 pages 9798350303162

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$225.00

DEPENDABLE, AUTONOMIC AND SECURE COMPUTING. IEEE INTL CONF. 2023. (DASC 2023) (AND PiCom/CBDCom/CyberSciTech 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-17 November 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 1,168 pages 9798350304619

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$392.00

DESIGN METHODOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (DMC 2023)

Held 24-26 September 2023, Miami, Florida, USA.

Softcover 146 pages 9798350315554

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

DIGITAL DATA PROCESSING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 3RD 2023, (DDP 2023)

Held 27-29 November 2023, Luton, United Kingdom.

Softcover 230 pages 9798350329025

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$217.00

DIGITAL IMAGE COMPUTING: TECHNIQUES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (DICTA 2023)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2023, Port Macquarie, Australia.

Softcover 582 pages 9798350382211

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

ELECTRIC MACHINES AND SYSTEMS, IEEE STUDENT CONFERENCE, 6TH 2023, (SCEMS 2023)

Held 7-9 December 2023, HuZhou, China.

Softcover 615 pages 9798350329452

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$285.00

ELECTRICAL AND POWER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP OBUDA. 6TH 2023. (CANDO-EPE 2023)

Held 19-20 October 2023, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 371 pages 9798350328769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING FACULTY CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (BulEF 2023)

Held 16-19 September 2023, Varna, Bulgaria.

Softcover 382 pages 9798350326543

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$243.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, AUTOMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEMS, THEORY AND PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS. SEMINAR. 2023. (EEACS 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 364 pages 9798350358544

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER, COMMUNICATIONS AND MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICECCME 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 19-21 July 2023, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain.

Softcover 2,852 pages 9798350322989

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$711.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ELEXCOM 2023)

Held 26-27 August 2023, Roorkee, India.

Softcover 813 pages 9798350305128

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$319.00

ELECTRONIC GRID. IEEE WORKSHOP. 8TH 2023. (eGRID 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Karlsruhe, Germany.

Softcover 425 pages 9798350327014

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

EMBEDDED MULTICORE/MANY-CORE SYSTEMS-ON-CHIP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2023. (MCSoC 2023)

Held 18-21 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 621 pages 9798350393620

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$288.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES AND FACTORY AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2023. (ETFA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-15 September 2023, Sinaia, Romania. Softcover 1,581 pages 9798350339925

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$459.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN ELECTRICAL, CONTROL, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING. 2ND 2023. (ETECTE 2023)

Held 27-29 November 2023, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 362 pages 9798350305661 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

EVOLUTIONARY ALGORITHMS AND SOFT COMPUTING TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EASCT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 20-21 October 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,663 pages 9798350313420 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$484.00

FIELD PROGRAMMABLE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICFPT 2023)

Held 12-14 December 2023, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 307 pages 9798350359121 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

FOG AND EDGE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICFEC 2023)

Held 1-4 May 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 89 pages 9798350322897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$191.00

FRONTIERS OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (FIT 2023)

Held 11-12 December 2023, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 325 pages 9798350395792 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

FUTURE INTERNET OF THINGS AND CLOUD. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (FICIoud 2023)

Held 14-16 August 2023, Marrakesh, Morocco. Softcover 429 pages 9798350316360 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$252.00

GAMING, ENTERTAINMENT, AND MEDIA CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (GEM 2023)

Held 19-22 November 2023, Bridgetown, Barbados. Softcover 152 pages 9798350315417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

HARDWARE ORIENTED SECURITY AND TRUST SYMPOSIUM. ASIAN. 2023. (AsianHOST 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 116 pages 9798350341003 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

HEALTH BIG DATA AND INTELLIGENT HEALTHCARE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICHIH 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 182 pages 9798350380804 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

HUMANOID ROBOTS. IEEE-RAS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (Humanoids 2023)

Held 12-14 December 2023, Austin, USA. Softcover 775 pages 9798350303285 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$312.00

IEEE POWER AND ENERGY SOCIETY GENERAL MEETING. 2023. (PESGM 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 16-20 July 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 2,817 pages 9781665464420 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$710.00

IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IPCV 2023)

Held 12-14 May 2023, Okinawa, Japan. Softcover 150 pages 9781665473958

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$203.00

IMAGE PROCESSING AND MEDIA COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICIPMC 2023)

Held 26-28 May 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 190 pages 9798350326628 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

IMAGE PROCESSING, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTERS. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (IPEC 2023)

Held 14-16 April 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 518 pages 9781665457040 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$269.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICIEA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 18-22 August 2023, Ningbo, China. Softcover 1,996 pages 9798350312218 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$551.00

INFORMATICS AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 4TH 2023. (IISEC 2023)

Held 21-22 December 2023, Ankara, Turkiye. Softcover 307 pages 9798350318043 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$234.00

INFORMATICS ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (INCITEST 2023)

Held 25 October 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 371 pages 9798350317879 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$243.00

INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICI 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Noida, India. Softcover 444 pages 9798350343847 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND RADIO ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (UkrMiCo 2023)

Held 13-18 November 2023, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 403 pages 9798350348491 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

INFORMATION FORENSICS AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (WIFS 2023)

Held 4-7 December 2023, Nurnberg, Germany. Softcover 202 pages 9798350324921 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICIST 2023)

Held 8-14 December 2023, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 686 pages 9798350313932 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$296.00

INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SYSTEMS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 58TH 2024 (CISS 2024)

Held 13-15 March 2024, Princeton, New Jersey, USA. Softcover 364 pages 9798350369304 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. IEEE. 9TH 2023. (ITIS 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Batu Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 480 pages 9798350306842

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$262.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICITR 2023)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Colombo, Sri Lanka.

Softcover 265 pages 9798350359510

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$228.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICITISEE 2023)

Held 29-30 November 2023, Purwokerto, Indonesia.

Softcover 428 pages 9798350382273

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

INNOVATION AND INTELLIGENCE FOR INFORMATICS, COMPUTING, AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (3ICT 2023)

Held 20-21 November 2023, Sakheer, Bahrain.

Softcover 450 pages 9798350307788

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$267.00

LIST FILCE \$207.00

INNOVATIVE APPROACHES IN SMART TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023. (ISAS 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Istanbul, Turkiye.

Softcover 684 pages 9798350383072

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$294.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND MICROSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICICM 2023)

Held 20-23 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 695 pages 9798350318524

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$301.00

INTEGRATED STEM EDUCATION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (ISEC 2023)

Held 11 March 2023, Laurel, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 424 pages 9798350300024

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$251.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICC 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Nanchang, China.

Softcover 401 pages 9798350308334

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$246.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ICCP 2023)

Held 26-28 October 2023, Cluj-Napoca, Romania.

Softcover 441 pages 9798350370362

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$254.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND NEXT GENERATION NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNGN 2023)

Held 17-18 November 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 195 pages 9798350343694

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

INTELLIGENT EDUCATION AND INTELLIGENT RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IEIR 2023)

Held 5-7 November 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 320 pages 9798350342901 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$232.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS: THEORIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (SITA 2023)

Held 22-23 November 2023, Casablanca, Morocco. Softcover 494 pages 9798350308228 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (ITSC 2023) (9 VOLS)

Held 24-28 September 2023, Bilbao, Spain. Softcover 6,212 pages 9798350399479 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,404.00

INTERNET OF THINGS, SYMPOSIUM, 2023, (SIoT 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Sao Paulo, Brazil. Softcover 129 pages 9798350329445 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$201.00

KNOWLEDGE GRAPH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICKG 2023)

Held 1-2 December 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 284 pages 9798350307108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$226.00

MAGNETIC CONFERENCE - SHORT PAPERS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (INTERMAG Short Papers 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-19 May 2023, Sendai, Japan. Softcover 1,309 pages 9798350338379 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$432.00

MECHATRONICS AND MACHINE VISION IN PRACTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (M2VIP 2023)

Held 21-24 November 2023, Queenstown, New Zealand. Softcover 472 pages 9798350325638 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$259.00

MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (ICMT 2023)

Held 18-21 October 2023, Busan, South Korea. Softcover 119 pages 9798350381436 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

MECHATRONICS, ELECTRONICS AND AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICMEAE 2022)

Held 5-9 December 2022, Cuernavaca, Mexico. Softcover 184 pages 9798350348118 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$209.00

MEDICAL ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MedAI 2023)

Held 18-19 November 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 464 pages 9798350358797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$258.00

MICRO AND NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR POWER GENERATION AND ENERGY CONVERSION APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (PowerMEMS 2023)

Held 11-14 December 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 299 pages 9798350344226

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$231.00

MICROARCHITECTURE, IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM, 56TH 2023, (MICRO 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 October - 1 November 2023, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 1,480 pages 9798350330564

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$452.00

MICROELECTRONICS AND PACKAGING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. EUROPEAN. 24TH 2023. (EMPC 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, Cambridge, United Kingdom.

Softcover 423 pages 9781665487368

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$254.00

MICROELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICM 2023)

Held 17-20 December 2023. Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 334 pages 9798350380835

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

MICROWAVE AND OPTOELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. SBMO/IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IMOC 2023)

Held 5-9 November 2023, Castelldefels, Spain.

Softcover 333 pages 9798350320688

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$244.00

MICROWAVE PHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL TOPICAL MEETING. 2023. (MWP 2023)

Held 15-18 October 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 303 pages 9798350342222

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

MICROWAVE SYMPOSIUM. MEDITERRANEAN. 22ND 2023. (MMS 2023)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2023, Sousse, Tunisia.

Softcover 282 pages 9798350308488

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$226.00

MILITARY COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (MILCOM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 October - 3 November 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 968 pages 9798350321821

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$351.00

MODELING, ANALYSIS, AND SIMULATION OF COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 31ST 2023. (MASCOTS 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Stony Brook, New York, USA.

Softcover 178 pages 9798350319491

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$208.00

MODERN COMPUTING. IEEE JOHN VINCENT ATANASOFF INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (JVA 2023)

Held 2-8 July 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 81 pages 9798350328905

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$168.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICMEAS 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Abuja, Nigeria. Softcover 463 pages 9798350358841 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$259.00

MULTIMEDIA BIG DATA, IEEE, 9TH 2023, (BigMM 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Laguna Hills, California, USA. Softcover 85 pages 9798350360011 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$183.00

MULTIMEDIA COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICMCT 2023)

Held 4-6 August 2023, Xiamen, China. Softcover 63 pages 9798350342437 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$153.00

MULTI-ROBOT AND MULTI-AGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (MRS 2023)

Held 4-5 December 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 213 pages 9798350370775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

MYSORE SUB SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 3RD 2023. (MysuruCon 2023)

Held 1-2 December 2023, Hassan, India. Softcover 407 pages 9798350340365 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

NANO/MOLECULAR MEDICINE AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (NANOMED 2023)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Okinawa, Japan. Softcover 255 pages 9798350343717 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$204.00

NETWORK INTELLIGENCE AND DIGITAL CONTENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICNIDC 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 485 pages 9798350317954 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$264.00

NETWORKS, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. SEMINAR. 2023. (NCS 2023)

Held 29-30 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 194 pages 9798350370393 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

NEW TRENDS IN AVIATION DEVELOPMENT. 2023. (NTAD 2023)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Stary Smokovec, Slovakia. Softcover 290 pages 9798350370423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

NEW TRENDS IN COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NTCI 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 432 pages 9798350380873 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$253.00

NORTH KARNATAKA SUBSECTION FLAGSHIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (NKCon 2023)

Held 19-20 November 2023, Belagavi, India. Softcover 294 pages 9798350314052 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

OCEANS - LIMERICK. 2023. (4 VOLS)

Held 5-8 June 2023, Limerick, Ireland. Softcover 2,720 pages 9798350332278 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$681.00

PARALLEL ARCHITECTURES, ALGORITHMS AND PROGRAMMING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2023. (PAAP 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 182 pages 9798350371031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

PLASMA SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICOPS 2023)

Held 21-25 May 2023, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 429 pages 9798350302677 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$266.00

POWER AND ENERGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICPEA 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Weihai, China. Softcover 336 pages 9798350359206 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICPES 2023)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 619 pages 9798350345070 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$286.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND POWER SYSTEM CONFERENCE. 2023. (PEPSC 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 447 pages 9798350341300 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

POWER, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, ELECTRONICS AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PEEEC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 1,003 pages 9798350329131 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$363.00

PRODUCT COMPLIANCE ENGINEERING - ASIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISPCE-ASIA 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 223 pages 9798350361216 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

QUANTUM TECHNOLOGIES, COMMUNICATIONS, COMPUTING, HARDWARE AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (iQ-CCHESS 2023)

Held 15-16 September 2023, Kottayam, India. Softcover 393 pages 9798350314953 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

RADAR, ANTENNA, MICROWAVE, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRAMET 2023)

Held 15-16 November 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 439 pages 9798350343908 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

RADIATION AND ITS EFFECTS ON COMPONENTS AND SYSTEMS. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 22ND 2022. (RADECS 2022)

Held 3-7 October 2022, Venice, Italy. Softcover 412 pages 9798350371246 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$252.00

RADIATION EFFECTS OF ELECTRONIC DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICREED 2023)

Held 24-27 May 2023, Kunming, China. Softcover 95 pages 9798350358889 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

REAL-TIME SYSTEMS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2023. (RTSS 2023)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 515 pages 9798350328585 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$268.00

REBOOTING COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRC 2023)

Held 5-6 December 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 175 pages 9798350382051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 14TH 2023. (IREC 2023)

Held 16-18 December 2023, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 598 pages 9798350342857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$281.00

ROBOTIC AND SENSORS ENVIRONMENTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ROSE 2023)

Held 6-7 November 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 120 pages 9798350308051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

ROBOTICS, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (RCAE 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Suzhou, China. Softcover 487 pages 9798350315318 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.00

SAR SYMPOSIUM. CHINA INTERNATIONAL. 4TH 2023. (CISS 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Xian, China. Softcover 470 pages 9798350307962 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$260.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICSPIS 2023)

Held 14-15 December 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 187 pages 9798350369939 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

SIGNALS, SYSTEMS, AND COMPUTERS. ASILOMAR CONFERENCE. 57TH 2023. (3 VOLS)

Held 29 October - 1 November 2023, Pacific Grove, California, USA. Softcover 1,727 pages 9798350325751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$503.00

SILCHAR SUBSECTION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (SILCON 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Silchar, India. Softcover 637 pages 9798350314151 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$290.00

SMART GRID AND CLEAN ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICSGCE 2023)

Held 13-15 October 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 92 pages 9798350305371 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

SMART SYSTEMS INTEGRATION CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2023. (SSI 2023)

Held 28-30 March 2023, Brugge, Belgium. Softcover 187 pages 9798350302318 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES, COMMUNICATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (STCR 2023)

Held 9-10 December 2023, Sathyamangalam, India. Softcover 447 pages 9798350370874 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.00

SOCIAL NETWORKS ANALYSIS, MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (SNAMS 2023)

Held 21-24 November 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 537 pages 9798350329957 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$271.00

SOCIETY OF INSTRUMENT AND CONTROL ENGINEERS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 62ND 2023. (SICE 2023)

Held 6-9 September 2023, Tsu, Japan. Softcover 818 pages 9798350318425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$320.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND ADVANCED APPLICATIONS. EUROMICRO CONFERENCE. 49TH 2023. (SEAA 2023)

Held 6-8 September 2023, Durres, Albania. Softcover 443 pages 9798350342369 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

SOFTWARE QUALITY, RELIABILITY, AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (QRS 2023)

Held 22-26 October 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 786 pages 9798350319590 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$316.00

SOFTWARE, KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (SKIMA 2023)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 309 pages 9798350316568 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

SOLAR CONFERENCE. MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA. 2023. (MENA-SC 2023)

Held 15-18 November 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 267 pages 9781665491471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

SOLID STATE LIGHTING. CHINA INTL FORUM. 20TH 2023. (SSLCHINA: IFWS 2023) (AND 9TH INTL FORUM ON WIDE BANDGAP SEMICONDUCTORS)

Held 27-30 November 2023, Xiamen, China. Softcover 479 pages 9798350385380 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$260.00

SUSTAINABLE ISLAMIC BUSINESS AND FINANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SIBF 2023)

Held 24-25 September 2023, Bahrain. Softcover 394 pages 9798350369816 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (IEC 2023)

Held 21-23 February 2023, Erbil, Iraq. Softcover 211 pages 9798350335071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

SYNTHETIC APERTURE RADAR. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (APSAR 2023)

Held 23-27 October 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 333 pages 9798350393606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$241.00

SYSTEM RELIABILITY AND SAFETY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 7TH 2023, (ICSRS 2023)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Bologna, Italy. Softcover 607 pages 9798350306064 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$283.00

SYSTEMS, PROCESS AND CONTROL. IEEE CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICSPC 2023)

Held 16 December 2023, Malacca, Malaysia. Softcover 398 pages 9798350340877 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$246.00

TEACHING, ASSESSMENT AND LEARNING FOR ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (TALE 2023)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2023, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 814 pages 9781665453325 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$311.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR DEFENSE AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (TECHDEFENSE 2023)

Held 20-22 November 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 465 pages 9798350319408 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, SERVICES, AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (TSSA 2023)

Held 12-13 October 2023, Lombok, Indonesia. Softcover 419 pages 9798350309171 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$249.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FORUM. 31ST 2023. (TELFOR 2023)

Held 21-22 November 2023, Belgrade, Serbia. Softcover 478 pages 9798350303148 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (ICT 2023)

Held 8-9 November 2023, Toba, Indonesia. Softcover 241 pages 9798350361117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

TOPOLOGICAL DATA ANALYSIS AND VISUALIZATION. 2023. (TopolnVis 2023)

Held 22 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 105 pages 9798350329650 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

TRANSDISCIPLINARY AI. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (TransAI 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Laguna Hills, California, USA. Softcover 274 pages 9798350358025 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION CONFERENCE AND EXPO, ASIA-PACIFIC. IEEE. 2023. (ITEC Asia-Pacific 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 930 pages 9798350314281 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$357.00

TRON SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (TRONSHOW 2023)

Held 6-8 December 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 25 pages 9798350331363 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

UBIQUITOUS INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (IMCOM 2024)

Held 3-5 January 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 610 pages 9798350331028 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$285.00

VISUAL ANALYTICS IN HEALTHCARE. WORKSHOP. 2023. (VAHC 2023)

Held 22 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 57 pages 9798350330250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$111.00

WIDE BANDGAP POWER DEVICES AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 10TH 2023. (WIPDA 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Charlotte, North Carolina, USA. Softcover 270 pages 9798350337143 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE. IEEE ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (APWIMob 2023)

Held 10-12 October 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 294 pages 9798350327878 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

Institute of Navigation (ION):

INSTITUTE OF NAVIGATION INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL MEETING. 2024. (ITM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 January 2024, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 1,302 pages 9781713893493 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (AMCE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2713 Held 20-22 October 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 568(approx) pages 9781713892724 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 4TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2720 Held 1-3 December 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 415(approx) pages 9781713892779 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

AGRICULTURE, ENVIRONMENT, AND FOOD SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1302 Held 26-27 September 2023, Medan, North Sumatera, Indonesia. Softcover 1,154(approx) pages 9781713892588 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

DIDFYZ 2023 - NEW APPROACHES IN PHYSICS EDUCATION FOR GENERATION Z. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2715 Held 20-23 September 2023, Online. Softcover 210(approx) pages 9781713892731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1314 Held 12 August 2023, Online. Softcover 1,333(approx) pages 9781713892656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

EMPATHIC ARCHITECTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1301
Held 19-20 October 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia.
Softcover 175(approx) pages 9781713892571
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND EARTH SCIENCES, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1307 Held 25-26 October 2023, Online. Softcover 282(approx) pages 9781713892601 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

FLUID MACHINERY. ASIAN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (AICFM 17 2023) (3 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2707 Held 20-23 October 2023, Zhenjiang, China. Softcover 1,871(approx) pages 9781713892700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

FRONTIERS OF OCEAN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICFOST 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2718
Held 13-15 October 2023, Changsha City, China.
Softcover 830(approx) pages 9781713892755
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$165.00

GREEN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1312 Held 17-18 October 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 525(approx) pages 9781713892649

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

HYDROGEN ENERGY AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2023. (HEET 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2723 Held 10-11 November 2023, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 137(approx) pages 9781713892786 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

INNOVATION IN AVIATION AND SPACE FOR OPENING NEW HORIZONS. EASN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2716 Held 5-8 September 2023, Salerno, Italy. Softcover 819(approx) pages 9781713892748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

IRAQI DESERT GEOLOGY. SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (IDGC 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1300
Held 13-15 December 2023, Ramadi, Iraq.
Softcover 602(approx) pages 9781713892564
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$158.00

LIGNOCELLULOSE (ICONLIG). INTERNATIONAL. 3RD 2023. (IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 15TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM OF INDONESIA WOOD RESEARCH SOCIETY - IWORS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1309 Held 21-23 September 2023, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 63(approx) pages 9781713892625

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2711 Held 18 October 2023, Adana, Turkey. Softcover 238(approx) pages 9781713892717 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (MSEE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2706 Held 24-26 November 2023, Online. Softcover 670(approx) pages 9781713892694 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

MATHEMATICAL MODELING IN PHYSICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (IC-MSQUARE 2023) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2701 Held 28-31 August 2023, Belgrade, Serbia. Softcover 1,622(approx) pages 9781713892687 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

MEASUREMENT CONTROL AND INSTRUMENTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (MCAI 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2724 Held 24-26 November 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 404(approx) pages 9781713892793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

OIL PALM CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1308 Held 14-16 March 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 579(approx) pages 9781713892618 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

OPTICAL COMMUNICATION AND OPTICAL INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2700 Held 13-14 November 2023, Online. Softcover 43(approx) pages 9781713892670 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

PLANNING IN THE ERA OF UNCERTAINTY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1310 Held 3-4 August 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 117(approx) pages 9781713892632

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

RESEARCH AND INNOVATIONS IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY OF MATERIAL. CONFERENCE. 2023. (CRISTMAS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2725 Held 13-15 December 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 34(approx) pages 9781713892809 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$84.00

RESEARCHERS IN MATERIALS AND PLASMA TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL MEETING. 7TH 2023. (7TH IMRMPT)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2726 Held 7-9 June 2023, Cartagena de Indias, Colombia. Softcover 71(approx) pages 9781713892816 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

SOLITON THEORY, NONLINEAR DYNAMICS AND MACHINE LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2719 Held 12-17 August 2023, Hybrid. Softcover 65(approx) pages 9781713892762 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH SOCIETY (ISDRS) CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 29TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1304 Held 11-13 July 2023, Bangi, Malaysia. Softcover 111(approx) pages 9781713892595 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

TROPICAL SILVICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1315
Held 24 August 2023, Bogor, Indonesia.
Softcover 732(approx) pages 9781713892663
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$158.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCES AND TRENDS IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (SOFTENG 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023. Softcover 46 pages 9781713880578 Lavazza, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

International Astronautical Federation (IAF):

MATERIALS AND STRUCTURES SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 934 pages 9781713885580

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE POLICY, REGULATIONS AND ECONOMICS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 452 pages 9781713885702

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SPACE POWER SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 486 pages 9781713885597

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SPACE PROPULSION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 959 pages 9781713885603

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE SYSTEMS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 751 pages 9781713885610

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

SPACE TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS AND INNOVATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 665 pages 9781713885627

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

International Society for the Systems Sciences (ISSS):

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE SYSTEMS SCIENCES. ANNUAL MEETING. 67TH 2023. (ISSS 2023)

Held 16-23 June 2023, Skukuza, South Africa.

Softcover 374 pages 9781713893455

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

Intl Network for Information on Ventilation and Energy Performance (INIVE):

AIR INFILTRATION AND VENTILATION CENTRE CONFERENCE. 43RD 2023. (AIVC 2023) (AND 11TH TIGHTVENT CONFERENCE & 9TH VENTICOOL CONFERENCE) VENTILATION, IEQ AND HEALTH IN SUSTAINABLE BUILDINGS

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 4-5 October 2023, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Softcover 982 pages 9781713893509 Wouters, P. and Janssens, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI):

NUCLEAR FUEL CYCLE CONFERENCE. WORLD. 2023. (WNFC 2023)

Held 18-20 April 2023, The Hague, The Netherlands.

Softcover 167 pages 9781713877875

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

Rubber Division - American Chemical Society (ACS):

ELASTOMER CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (2023 FALL TECHNICAL MEETING OF THE RUBBER DIVISION, ACS)

Held 16-19 October 2023, Cleveland, Ohio, USA. 2023 Fall Technical Meeting of the Rubber Division, American

Chemical Society.

Softcover 792 pages 9781713892151

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$800.00

ELASTOMER CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (PDF) (2023 FALL TECHNICAL MEETING OF THE RUBBER DIVISION, ACS)

Held 16-19 October 2023, Cleveland, Ohio, USA. 2023 Fall Technical Meeting of the Rubber Division, American

Chemical Society.

Pdf-Book-DI 792 pages 9781713891901

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$800.00

Sage Publications:

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #10 (OCTOBER 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 10

Softcover 870 pages 9781713879596

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$305.00

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #11 (NOVEMBER 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 11

Softcover 763 pages 9781713884798

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$305.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

COMPUTER SCIENCE LOGIC. EACSL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (CSL 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 288

Held 19-23 February 2024, Naples, Italy.

Softcover 894(approx) pages 9781713893851 Murano, A. and Silva, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

DATABASE THEORY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (ICDT 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 290

Held 25-28 March 2024, Paestum, Italy.

Softcover 486(approx) pages 9781713893875 Cormode, G. and Shekelyan, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

INNOVATIONS IN THEORETICAL COMPUTER SCIENCE CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ITCS 2024) (3 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 287

Held 30 January - 2 February 2024, Berkeley, California, USA.

Softcover 2,220(approx) pages 9781713893844 Guruswami, V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

NEXT GENERATION REAL-TIME EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024. (NG-RES 2024)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 117

Held 17-19 January 2024, Munich, Germany.

Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713893899 Yomsi, P. M. and Wildermann, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

PARALLEL PROGRAMMING AND RUN-TIME MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES FOR MANY-CORE ARCHITECTURES. WORKSHOP. 15TH 2024. (AND 13TH WORKSHOP ON DESIGN TOOLS AND ARCHITECTURES FOR MULTICORE EMBEDDED COMPUTING PLATFORMS, PARMA-DITAM)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 116

Held 8 January 2024, Munich, Germany.

Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713893882 Bispo, J. and Xydis, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

PRINCIPLES OF DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (OPODIS 2023)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 286

Held 6-8 December 2023, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 704(approx) pages 9781713893837 Bessani, A. and Defago, X. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

THEORETICAL ASPECTS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 41ST 2024. (STACS 2024) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 289

Held 12-14 March 2024, Clermont-Ferrand, France.

Softcover 1,068(approx) pages 9781713893868 Beyersdorff, O. and Kante, M. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) 3D IMAGING AND APPLICATIONS 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713893653

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND MACHINES 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713893660

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) COLOR IMAGING XXVII: DISPLAYING, PROCESSING, HARDCOPY, AND APPLICATIONS

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 164(approx) pages 9781713893677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING XX

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713893684

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) COMPUTER VISION AND IMAGE ANALYSIS OF ART 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 34(approx) pages 9781713893691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) HUMAN VISION AND ELECTRONIC IMAGING 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713893714

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XX

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 114(approx) pages 9781713893721

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XIX

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 134(approx) pages 9781713893738

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA ANALYTICS AT THE EDGE 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713893745

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) IMAGING SENSORS AND SYSTEMS 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713893752

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS USING COMPUTER VISION 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 50(approx) pages 9781713893769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) MACHINE LEARNING FOR SCIENTIFIC IMAGING 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 24(approx) pages 9781713893776

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 72(approx) pages 9781713893783

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) MOBILE DEVICES AND MULTIMEDIA: ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES, ALGORITHMS, AND APPLICATIONS 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 130(approx) pages 9781713893790

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) THE ENGINEERING REALITY OF VIRTUAL REALITY 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713893707

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (EI 2022) VISUALIZATION AND DATA ANALYSIS 2022

Held 17-26 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713893806

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) 3D IMAGING AND APPLICATIONS 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713894179

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND MACHINES 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 66(approx) pages 9781713894186

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) COLOR IMAGING XXVIII: DISPLAYING, PROCESSING, HARDCOPY, AND APPLICATIONS

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 138 pages 9781713894193

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING XXI

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713894209

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) COMPUTER VISION AND IMAGE ANALYSIS OF ART 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 42(approx) pages 9781713894216

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING FOR IMAGING 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 42(approx) pages 9781713894230

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) HUMAN VISION AND ELECTRONIC IMAGING 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713894247

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XXI

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 100(approx) pages 9781713894254

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XX

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 134(approx) pages 9781713894261

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA ANALYTICS AT THE EDGE 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713894278

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) IMAGING SENSORS AND SYSTEMS 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713894285

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS USING COMPUTER VISION 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 50(approx) pages 9781713894292

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713894308

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) MOBILE DEVICES AND MULTIMEDIA: ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES, ALGORITHMS, AND APPLICATIONS 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713894315

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) STEREOSCOPIC DISPLAYS AND APPLICATIONS XXXIV

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 52(approx) pages 9781713894322

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) THE ENGINEERING REALITY OF VIRTUAL REALITY 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 34(approx) pages 9781713894223

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EI 2023) VISUALIZATION AND DATA ANALYSIS 2023

Held 16-19 January 2023, Online.

Softcover 130(approx) pages 9781713894339

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME):

APCOM. 2023. INTELLIGENT MINING: INNOVATION, VISION, AND VALUE

Held 25-28 June 2023, Rapid City, South Dakota, USA. Softcover 936 pages 9781713893530 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

HYDROMETALLURGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2023.

Held 27-30 August 2023, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 492(approx) pages 9781713893547 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

ELECTRIC SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS SYMPOSIUM. SPE GULF COAST SECTION. 2023.

Held 2-6 October 2023, The Woodlands, Texas, USA. Softcover 462 pages 9781713887188 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

EUROPE ENERGY CONFERENCE. SPE. 2023. (EUROPEC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-8 June 2023, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 1,495 pages 9781713876700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

MANAGED PRESSURE DRILLING AND UNDERBALANCED OPERATIONS CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/IADC. 2023

Held 3-4 October 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 155 pages 9781713879589 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

OILFIELD CHEMISTRY. SPE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 28-29 June 2023, The Woodlands, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,079 pages 9781713876724 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

Society of Plastics Engineers (SPE):

ANTEC. SPE TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2023. (ANTEC 2023)

Held 27-30 March 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 234 pages 9781713893523 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

ADVANCED OPTICAL IMAGING TECHNOLOGIES VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12766
Held 14-15 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 120 pages 9781510667815 Yuan, Xiaocong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ADVANCED SENSOR SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12771
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 356 pages 9781510667914 Yang, Minghong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

AOPC 2023: AI IN OPTICS AND PHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12966

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 504 pages 9781510672383 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

AOPC 2023: COMPUTING IMAGING TECHNOLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12967

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 114 pages 9781510672406 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

AOPC 2023: INFRARED DEVICES AND INFRARED TECHNOLOGY; AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12960

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 214 pages 9781510672260 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

AOPC 2023: LASER TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS; AND OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES AND INTEGRATION

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12959

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 458 pages 9781510672246 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

AOPC 2023: NANOPHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12961

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 78 pages 9781510672284 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

AOPC 2023: NOVEL TECHNOLOGIES AND INSTRUMENTS FOR ASTRONOMICAL IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12965

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 106 pages 9781510672369 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

AOPC 2023: OPTIC FIBER GYRO

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12968

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 578 pages 9781510672420 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

AOPC 2023: OPTICAL DESIGN AND MANUFACTURING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12964

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 206 pages 9781510672345 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

AOPC 2023: OPTICAL SENSING, IMAGING, AND DISPLAY TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS; AND BIOMEDICAL OPTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12963

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 604 pages 9781510672321 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

AOPC 2023: OPTICAL SPECTROSCOPY AND IMAGING; AND ATMOSPHERIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL OPTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12962

Held 25-27 July 2023, Beijing, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2023 (AOPC2023).

Softcover 160 pages 9781510672307 Liu, Jennifer

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

FIRST ADVANCED IMAGING AND INFORMATION PROCESSING CONFERENCE (AIIP 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12942

Held 26-28 July 2023, Jinggangshan, China.

Softcover 122 pages 9781510671904 Cao, Liangcai

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND DATA MINING (ICCVDM 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13063

Held 20-22 October 2023, Changchun, China.

Softcover 744 pages 9781510674448 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GEOLOGY, MAPPING, AND REMOTE SENSING (ICGMRS 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12978

Held 14-16 April 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 764 pages 9781510672741 Wang, Yi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE (SPCS 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12970

Held 25-27 August 2023, Guilin, China.

Softcover 1,052 pages 9781510672505 Nayyar, Anand

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

HOLOGRAPHY, DIFFRACTIVE OPTICS, AND APPLICATIONS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12768

Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 408 pages 9781510667853 Zhou, Changhe

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

INFRARED, MILLIMETER-WAVE, AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGIES X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12776

Held 15-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 296 pages 9781510668010 Zhang, Cunlin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ALGORITHM, IMAGING PROCESSING, AND MACHINE VISION (AIPMV 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12969

Held 15-17 September 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 732 pages 9781510672444 Zhou, Huiyu

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ALGORITHMS, HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AHPCAI 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12941

Held 18-19 August 2023, Yinchuan, China.

Softcover 1,442 pages 9781510671881 Saxena, Sandeep

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL PHYSICS, COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE, EDUCATION AND COMMUNICATION (ICMSCE 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12936 Held 6-7 September 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 606 pages 9781510671768 Purnama, Anton Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONIC ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (MEAI 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13071
Held 15-17 December 2023, Shenyang, China.
Softcover 1,052 pages 9781510674608 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SMART TRANSPORTATION AND CITY ENGINEERING (STCE 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13018
Held 16-18 December 2023, Chongqing, China.
Softcover 1,608 pages 9781510673540 Mikusova, Miroslava
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON SIGNAL PROCESSING AND MACHINE LEARNING (WSPML 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12943
Held 22-24 September 2023, Hangzhou, , China.
Softcover 310 pages 9781510671928 Saramaki, Tapio
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

LASER-INDUCED DAMAGE IN OPTICAL MATERIALS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12726
Held 17-20 September 2023, Dublin/Livermore, California, USA. At SPIE Laser Damage.
Softcover 210 pages 9781510666818 Carr, Christopher W.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

NANOPHOTONICS AND MICRO/NANO OPTICS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12773
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 244 pages 9781510667952 Zhou, Zhiping
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

NINTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENERGY MATERIALS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (ICEMEE 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12979
Held 25-27 August 2023, Guilin, China.
Softcover 1,710 pages 9781510672765 Aris, Ishak Bin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

OPTICAL DESIGN AND TESTING XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12765
Held 14-15 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 520 pages 9781510667792 Wang, Yongtian
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

OPTICAL METROLOGY AND INSPECTION FOR INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12769
Held 15-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 370 pages 9781510667877 Han, Sen
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

OPTICS IN HEALTH CARE AND BIOMEDICAL OPTICS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12770
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 554 pages 9781510667891 Luo, Qingming
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

OPTIFAB 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12778
Held 16-19 October 2023, Rochester, New York, USA. At SPIE Optifab.
Softcover 310 pages 9781510668058 DeGroote Nelson, Jessica
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES AND INTEGRATION XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12764
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 206 pages 9781510667778 Zhang, Xuping
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

OPTOELECTRONIC IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12767
Held 15-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 456 pages 9781510667839 Dai, Qionghai
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

PHOTONICS FOR ENERGY III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12763
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 58 pages 9781510667754 Zhong, Haizheng
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

PLASMONICS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12774
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 58 pages 9781510667976 Fang, Zheyu
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

QUANTUM AND NONLINEAR OPTICS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12775
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 176 pages 9781510667990 He, Qiongyi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

REAL-TIME PHOTONIC MEASUREMENTS, DATA MANAGEMENT, AND PROCESSING VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12772
Held 14-16 October 2023, Beijing, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 98 pages 9781510667938 Li, Ming
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

SEVENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON TRAFFIC ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM (ICTETS 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13064
Held 22-24 September 2023, Dalian, China.
Softcover 1,146 pages 9781510674462 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

SIXTEENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CORRELATION OPTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12938

Held 18-21 September 2023, Chernivtsi, Ukraine.

Softcover 448 pages 9781510671829 Angelsky, Oleg V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

SPIE ADVANCED BIOPHOTONICS CONFERENCE (SPIE ABC 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13076

Held 1-4 November 2023, Jeju, Republic of Korea.

Softcover 54 pages 9781510674707 Kwon, Hyuk-Sang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING AND MEDICAL SCIENCE (ICBIOMED2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12924 Held 2-9 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 1,112 pages 9781510671515 Zhang, Hang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

Stanford Geothermal Program:

GEOTHERMAL RESERVOIR ENGINEERING. WORKSHOP. 48TH 2023. (3 VOLS)

Held 6-8 February 2023, Stanford, California, USA.

Softcover 2,096 pages 9781713871118

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ADVANCEMENTS IN MATERIALS, MANUFACTURING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (AMMA-20223)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 115

Held 7-8 April 2023, Chennai, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 1st International Conference on Advancements in Materials, Manufacturing and Automation (AMMA-2023).

the 1st International Conference on Advancements in Materials, Manufacturing and Automation (AMMA-2023) Softcover 286(approx) pages 9783035716023 Jayakumar, V. and Paulo Davim, J. et al. 97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

BIO-BASED BUILDING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (ICBBM 2021)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 1

Held 16-18 June 2021, Barcelona, Spain. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 4th International

Conference on Bio-Based Building Materials (ICBBM 2021).

Softcover 904(approx) pages 9783035726992 Amziane, S. and Sonebi, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$209.00

BUILDING MATERIALS AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANOSCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 114

Held 14-16 September 2023, Porto, Portugal and 23-25 August, Tokyo, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Building Materials and Materials Engineering (ICBMM 2023) & 6th Interna

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9783036402574 Mendonca, P. and Hyung Hong, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

ENERGY STORAGE TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 113

Held 27 October 2022, Surakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Conference on Energy Storage Technology and Applications (ICESTA 2022). Softcover 210(approx) pages 9783036401799 Jamaluddin, A. and Widiyandari, H. et al97830 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

ENGINEERING SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICES 2022) (FULL TEXT PAPERS)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 8

Held 14-15 December 2022, Baghdad, Iraq. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 3rd International Conference of Engineering Sciences (ICES 2022).

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9783036403724 Dahham, O. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

INDUSTRIAL SCIENCES, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY TOWARD DIGITAL ERA. CONFERENCE. 2023. (eICISET 2023)

Engineering Headway Volume 3

Held 8-9 August 2023, Palembang, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the International Conference on Industrial Sciences, Engineering and Technology toward Digital Era (elCISET 2023).

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9783036405209 Sutjipto, A. G. E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$85.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN MATERIALS, MINERALS AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (RAMM 2022)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 10

Held 19-20 July 2022, Nibong Tebal, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 7th International Conference on Recent Advances in Materials, Minerals and Environment (RAMM 2022).

Softcover 102(approx) pages 9783036404646 Razak, K. A. and Hussain, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$55.00

REHABILITATION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2021. (CRRB 2021)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 3

Held 11-12 November 2021, Prague, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 23rd International Conference on Rehabilitation and Reconstruction of Buildings 2021 (CRRB 2021).

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9783036401690 Kostelecka, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$90.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICoSTA 2023)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 11

Held 2 November 2023, Online. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 5th International Conference on Science and Technology Applications (ICoSTA 2023).

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9783036405513 Sinaga, B. and Setiawan, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$75.00

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICSEM 2022)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 5

Held 14-16 October 2022, Jeju Island, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 3rd International Conference on Structural Engineering and Materials (ICSEM 2022).

Softcover 74(approx) pages 9783036402888 Kim, D. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$45.00

SUSTAINABILITY CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE SERIES. WORLD. 2022. (WSCC 2022)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 4

Held 14-15 October 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the World Sustainable Construction Conference Series 2022 (WSCC 2022).

Softcover 248(approx) pages 9783036402802 Jaya, R. P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSEMD 2023)

Engineering Headway Volume 2

Held 28-30 May 2023, Waterloo, Canada. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the International Conference on Sustainable Engineering and Materials Development (ICSEMD 2023).

Softcover 142(approx) pages 9783036405193 Abioye, A. A. and Ajayi, O. O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$85.00

SUSTAINABLE GREEN CONSTRUCTION AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (NTC 2023)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 6

Held 3-7 March 2023, Šharm El-Sheikh, Egypt. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 14th International Conference on Sustainable Green Construction and Nano-Technology (NTC 2023).

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9783036403342 Shebl, S. and Helal, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$45.00

SUSTAINABLE MATERIALS AND RECENT TRENDS IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (SMARTME-2023)

Engineering Headway Volume 1

Held 14-15 July 2023, India. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 7th International Conference "Sustainable Materials and Recent Trends in Mechanical Engineering" (SMARTME-2023).

Softcover 164(approx) pages 9783036403861 Jegadeeswaran, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

KOMMUNIKATIONS-KABELNETZE; 30. ITG-FACHTAGUNG. 2023. ITG-FACHBERICHT 313

ITG-Fachbericht 313 Held 5-6 December 2023. Koln. Germany Softcover 118 pages 9781713894810 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$135.00

METHODEN UND BESCHREIBUNGSSPRACHEN ZUR MODELLIERUNG UND VERIFIKATION VON SCHALTUNGEN UND SYSTEMEN. WORKSHOP. 27TH 2024. (MBMV 2024) ITG-FACHBERICHT 314

ITG-Fachbericht 314 Held 14-15 February 2024, Kaiserslautern, Germany. Softcover 236 pages 9781713894827 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

Vertical Flight Society (VFS):

AUTONOMOUS VTOL TECHNICAL MEETING. BIENNIAL. 2023. (AND ELECTRIC VTOL SYMPOSIUM 2023)

Held 24-26 January 2023, Mesa, Arizona, USA. Softcover 244 pages 9781713887843 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

HANDLING QUALITIES TECHNICAL MEETING. 2023.

Held 7-8 February 2023, Huntsville, Alabama, USA. Softcover 81 pages 9781713887850 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00

MODERN OPERATIONS WITH FUTURE INTEGRATED VEHICLE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS. 2021.

Held 19-20 August 2021, Online. Softcover 63 pages 9781713887867 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00